New Zealand Fire Service

National Headquarters
Level 12

80 The Terrace

PO Box 2133
Wellington

New Zealand

Phone+64 4 496 3600, Fax +64 4 496 3700

29 August 2016

Michelle Cowper

Progessive Enterprises Limited
Otahuhu

AUCKLAND 1640

By email: fyi-request-4477-eef90e62@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Michelle
information Request — CD Moorhouse BCN/2016/2332

| refer to your request for ‘all internal and external communication between employees and
contractors of NZ Fire Commission and Christchurch City Council employees or
contractors relating to consent CD Moorhouse BCN/2016/2332'.

Your request has been processed under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA).

The New Zealand Fire Service Commission (NZFS) has decided to grant your request. |
accordingly attach copies of the relevant documents held by the NZFS, arranged in
chronological order.

If you would like to discuss the content of the documents with someone, | suggest you
contact the NZFS’s Manager Fire Engineering, Simon Davis (Simon.Davis@fire.org.nz;
DDI 09 354 5104), in the first instance.

Yours singérely

Rob Rope
Directer, Office of the Chief Executive
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